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SECOND REGULAR SESSION

ONE HUNDRED AND TENTH LEGISLATURE

Legislative Document No. 1858

H. P. 1864 House of Representatives, January 20, 1982

Approved for introduction by the Legislative Council pursuant to

Joint Rule 26.

Referred to the Committee on Local and County Government. Sent

up for concurrence and ordered printed.

EDWIN H. PERT, Clerk

Presented by Representative Kiesman of Fryeburg.

Cosponsor: Senator Sutton of Oxford.

STATE OF MAINE

IN THE YEAR OF OUR LORD
NINETEEN HUNDRED AND EIGHTY-TWO

AN ACT to Clarify the Boundary Between the Town
of Waterford and the Township of Albany.

Be it enacted by the People of the State of Maine as follows:

Waterford-Albany town line established. The town line

between the Town of Waterford, Oxford County, and the Town-
ship of Albany, Oxford County, is established as follows:

Beginning at a stone post set in a pile of stones
and inscribed "S/A" and a wooden post inscribed "CSM
1949 S/W" which mark the southeasterly corner of the
Town of Stoneham and the southwesterly corner of the
Township of Albany and which are located approximately
three hundred and fifty (350) feet South 68° West from
the summit of Baldpate Hill, so-called;



Thence North 72° 14’ East along a spotted and
painted line for a distance of sixteen hundred and
twenty-eight (1,628) feet more or less to a cut granite
post standing in a pile of stone on the westerly side
of a 'woods road;

Thence North 18° West along a spotted and painted
line for a distance of seventeen hundred and ninety
(1,790) feet more or less to a cut granite post
inscribed "A/W";

Thence North 72° 14’ East along a spotted and
painted line crossing Crooked River, so-called, for a
distance of twenty-five hundred and ninety (2,590) feet
more or less to a cut granite post inscribed "W/A,
1895" which stands on the westerly side of state high-
way Route #35;

Thence North 71° 30" East crossing Route #35 to
and along a spotted and painted line for a distance of
twenty-seven hundred and seventy-five (2,775) feet more
or less to a cut granite post and wooden post inscribed
"CSM 1949 W/A";

Thence same course along a spotted and painted
line to and along a stone wall for a distance of six
hundred and sixty-five (665) feet more or less to a
wooden post inscribed "CSM 1948 W/A angle” which stands
in the intersection of two stone walls;

Thence North 54° 33' East along a stone wall and
spotted and painted line and across an open field for a
distance of eight hundred and forty (840) feet more or
less to a cut granite post inscribed "W/A" which stands
on the easterly side of the Sawin Hill Road, so-called;

Thence North 73° 46' East across an open field to
and along a spotted and painted line for a distance of
twenty-two hundred and nine (2,209) feet more or less

to a cedar post standing in a pile of stones and
inscribed "W/A 1981";

Thence North 71° 30' East along a spotted and
painted line to and along a stone wall for a distance
of seventeen hundred and six (1,706) feet more or less
to a wooden post inscribed "W/A 1949 CSM" which stands
at the easterly end of the last mentioned stone wall;
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Thence same course along a spotted and painted
line for a distance of eleven hundred and forty-four
(1,144) feet more or less to a cut granite post
inscribed "W/A" which stands on the summit of Abbott
Hill, so-called;

Thence South 18° 28" East along a spotted and
painted line for a distance of seventeen hundred and
seventy-one (1,771) feet more or less to a wooden post
standing in a pile of stones and inscribed "CSM 1949
W/A";

Thence North 71° 30' East along a spotted and
painted line for a distance of twenty-five hundred and
sixty-one (2,561) feet more or less to a wooden post
standing in a pile of stones and inscribed "CSM 1949
W/A";

Thence same course along a spotted and painted
line for a distance of three thousand three hundred and
four (3,304) feet more or less to the westerly end of a
stone wall located on the easterly bank of Swett Brook,
so-called;

Thence same course along the last mentioned stone
wall and spotted and painted line for a distance of six
hundred and fifty-five (655) feet more or less to a cut
granite post which stands on the westerly side of the
Hunt's: Corner Road, sometimes called Pumping Station
Road;

Thence same course crossing said road and along a
spotted and painted line for a distance of two hundred
and ninety-six (296) feet more or less to the westerly
end of a stone wall;

Thence North 70° East along the last mentioned
stone wall and a spotted and painted line for a dis-
tance of twenty-three hundred and seventy-five (2,375)
feet more or less to a cut granite post inscribed "W/A"
and a wooden post inscribed "W/A 1949 CSM" which stand
in the intersection of two stone walls;

Thence same course along a spotted and painted
line for a distance of fourteen hundred and seven
(1,407) feet more or less to a square cut wooden post
standing in a pile of stones;
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Thence North 72° 05' East along a spotted and
painted line for a distance of fourteen hundred and
four (1,404) feet more or less to a cut granite post
inscribed "W/A/N" which marks the northwesterly corner
of the Town of Norway.

Copies of this Act shall be recorded in the Registry of
Deeds for the Eastern District of Oxford County.

STATEMENT OF FACT

The purpose of this bill s to establish the
Waterford-Albany town line. The surveying of the line, upon
which this bill is based, was done to comply with the re-
quirement of Title 30, chapter 205 that town lines be regu-
larly perambulated.
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